
 
 
 
TO:   Screening Committee Members 
  
FROM:   Marissa Paniccia 
  
RE:   Screening Committee Meeting Referrals scheduled 

for review on 7/17/25 
  

LOCATION:  Adams County Government Center 4430 S. Adams County Parkway, Conference 
Center, Brantner Gulch B 

  
EXECUTIVE SESSION: C.R.S. § 24-6-402 (4) (C).  Matters to be Kept Confidential by Federal or 
State law, rules or regulations, as required by Colorado Chief Justice Directive 05-01, including but 
not limited to the following case reviews: 
  
PUBLIC SESSION: 

DIVERSION TRANSITION 
Christopher Aragon 24CR1025  Joseph Anderson 126289  
Michael Clifton 23CR553  Joel Beaumont 201032  
Brandon Froid 25CR676 Vadim Ishayev 191406 
Manual Garcia 24CR1923 24CR2734 Korey Pearson 136984 
Richard Hillman 24CR1657  Tyler Quertermous 187551  
Javier Martinez 24CR2269   
Joseph Medina 24CR1670  
Bryan Salazar-Castanon 24CR1796   
Alexander Wolfe 24CR567  
Adrian Castro-Campuzano 24CR505   
Fausto Garza 25CR418   
Timothy Martinez 24CR119  
Christopher Oliver 25CR711  
Bridget Vanvalkenburg 22CR3624 22CR3666   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


